Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:46 AM

To: 'Sam Brathwaite'; 'Louis Badetscher’; 'Wannetta Hall'

Cc: Lfuruyama@groundzonees.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James;
CharleneNeely@aol.com; Glenn Reiss

Subject: RE: Well Destruction Scheduling for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000280 and GeoTracker
Global ID T0600102113, Scooter Wilson, 3600 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA
94619

Thank you,

Keith Nowell

From: Sam Brathwaite [mailto:sbrathwaite@groundzonees.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:35 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; 'Louis Badetscher'; 'Wannetta Hall'

Cc: Lfuruyama@groundzonees.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James; CharleneNeely@aol.com; Glenn Reiss
Subject: RE: Well Destruction Scheduling for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000280 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102113,
Scooter Wilson, 3600 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94619

Dear Keith:

Your request is duly noted. We will therefore like to schedule the well decommissioning on Wednesday May 20%". The
driller will be:

Glenn Reiss

Vapor Tech Services (VTS)
2316 Tripaldi Way
Hayward, CA 94545
415-378-0415

Glenn is also copied on this email.

We have also started the permitting process with Alameda County (James Yoo) and will revise the date for the
decommissioning to May 20™.

Let me know if you have any other concerns.
Regards,

Sam Brathwaite, PG, Chg, CEG

Principal

Ground zone Environmental Services, LLC
1705 Modoc Ave

Hayward, Ca 94542
www.grioundzonees.com

Direct Phone No.: (925) 570-7609




From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:08 AM

To: Louis Badetscher (louisbadertscher@gmail.com); Wannetta Hall (wannetta4414@yahoo.com)

Cc: Sam Brathwaite; 'Lfuruyama@groundzonees.com'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James; 'CharleneNeely@aol.com’
Subject: RE: Well Destruction Scheduling for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000280 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102113,
Scooter Wilson, 3600 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94619

Dear Ms. Hall and Mr. Badertscher:

As indicated in the ACEH correspondence dated April 23, 2015, the well destruction date specified below is too close to the
end date of the public comment period, and does not afford Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) time to
adequately address comments received near the end of the comment period. As requested in the April 23, 2015 ACEH
correspondence, included as an attachment, please schedule the well destruction no sooner than May 18, 2015- two weeks
after the end of the public comment period.

Please provide ACEH (Attention: Keith Nowell) a confirmation E-mail by May 5, 2015, identifying the driller and the
anticipated date of well destruction. ACEH will submit an authorization to proceed with the well destructions in a separate
letter following the successful conclusion of the public notification period.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 567--6764 or send me an electronic mail message at
keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lfuruyama@groundzonees.com [mailto:Lfuruyama@groundzonees.com]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:56 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Sam Brathwaite

Subject: Well Destruction Scheduling for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000280 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102113, Scooter Wilson,
3600 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94619

Dear Mr. Nowell,

The well destruction for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000280 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102113, Scooter Wilson, 3600 MacArthur
Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94619 has been scheduled for May 7, 2015. Vapor Tech will be the drilling contractor.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,



Lindsay Furuyama

Ground Zone Environmental Services



